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Memorandum 

To:              Captains, CTO’s, LSEC Committee, Assessors, Facilitators 

From:  Simon Torsellini, Director Lifesaving & Education 
Matthew Evans, Lifesaving Manager 

CC: BOM 

Date:  15th June 2016 

Pages: 1 

Subject:  EOI’s  Gear Inspection Team 2016 
 

Dear Members 
 
Surf Lifesaving Sydney is calling for Expressions of Interest to be part of the Gear Inspection 
Team. This year’s Gear Inspection will be conducted on the weekend of 3rd & 4th September 
2016. 
 
The Team will be comprised of the following: 
 - LSEC Executive 
 - Area Lifesaving Coordinators 
 - Area Education Coordinators 
 - Team members selected from EOIs 
 
The preference is for Team Members to be available both days of Gear Inspection however 
if you can only assist one of the days could you please indicate this in your EOI.  
 
EOIs are to be received via email to lifesaving@surflifesavingsydney.com.au no later than 
Thursday 30th June 2016. 
 
Should you have any questions relating to this please don't hesitate to contact the 
undersigned. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Matthew Evans     Simon Torsellini  
Lifesaving Manager     Director of Lifesaving & Education 
M: 0428 390 922     M: 0414 375 508 
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